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Memorandum
Item 10e

For: School Board Members

From: Chris Reitan

Date: April 25, 2023

Subject: PACE Curriculum Approval

4 AAC 33.421 Correspondence Study Program Requirements states, “In accordance with AS 14.07.050, AS
14.08.111(9), and AS 14.14.090(7), a correspondence study program that is not a charter school shall use
curriculum materials, including textbooks and other instructional aids, that have been approved by the district,
are the same quality as those materials that the district offers in the district’s other programs, and are in
compliance with AS 14.03.090 and AS 14.18.060.” PACE staff worked through our curricular review process
and is recommending the following be approved:

e Crunch Labs
e Fiveina Row
e Jac Cris Publishing

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the listed curriculum as presented for utilization by our PACE families.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



